\USuniversal Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.

To:
ViewSonic Corporation
381 Brea Canyon Road, Walnut, CA91789

Change of Identification Authorization, FCC ID: IXMMPGBRO5

May 6, 2005

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter grants authorization for representatives of ViewSonic Corporation to apply to
the FCC for a change in identification as specified under 47CFR2.933 of the FCC rules.
This authorization applies to Universal Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd. Wireless Mini Pci
Card, FCC ID : IXMMPGBROS , granted on { 05/06/2005 ) . The equipment is lectrically
identical the only change being the labels on the device. The original test results continue

to be representative of and applicable to the changed equipment.

Sincerely,

Wm §M} /”(0/1/\) b, 2008

Yaochia Shih / Supervisor, EMC Désign Section
Universal Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.



